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March 10, 2023 

VIA EMAIL: audiofilings@fcc.gov 
 
Audio Division, Media Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE  
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: Request for Special Temporary Authority 
       KMON(AM), Great Falls, Montana (FIN 62330) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

On behalf of Townsquare License, LLC (“Townsquare”) (FRN 0030479497), licensee of the 
above-referenced station, pursuant to the Audio Division guidance issued on January 11, 2022 and 
January 25, 2022, we respectfully request special temporary authority for the station to operate with 
reduced power as described more fully below.  

Station KMON(AM) suffered a transmitter failure and, as a result, has been operating at 
reduced power (currently, 90% percent of licensed power or slightly below).  Licensee is working to 
repair the transmitter.  In the interim, special temporary authority is respectfully requested.  
Townsquare will promptly notify the Commission as soon as the station is able to resume full-power 
operations. 

Undersigned counsel has been authorized by Townsquare to state that neither Townsquare nor 
any party to this application is subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the 
Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. § 862. 

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact undersigned counsel. 

Very truly yours, 

Emilie de Lozier 
Emilie de Lozier 


